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VICTORITIA POLICE

Director
(Legal Services)

Victoria Police Centre
637 Flinders Street
Docklands 3008
Victoria Australia

Our Ref: FF-085766 Telephone
Facsimile
GPO Box 913
5 Melbourne 3001
MI' John Champ}on = Victoria Australia
Director of Public Prosecutions
565 Lonsdale Street

MELBOURNE Vic 3000

e A~
Dear Mr€hampion,

Lawyer X

Further to our discussions on 1 April 2014 attended by Bruce Gardner and Stephen
Leane (Professional Standards Command), I confirm that Victoria Police is
continuing its assessment of the materials relating to Lawyer X. We are about to
commence a triage of matters that are related to potential prosecutions undertaken by
your office. As indicated at our previous meeting we will provide any information
that arises that may warrant consideration of your office in regard to the running of
criminal prosecutions. I can confirm that at this time I have not received information
that has necessitated your consideration.

As you are aware our focus has been on safety issues in regard o the risk of the
identification of this person. That safety risk is our primary concern at present.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require further information in the
meantime.

Yours sincerely,
/\1 ————

indlay McRae
Director Legal Services
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